

School Council Minutes 2023 - 2024



**Date: 1.11.23**

**Present: all classes**

	Robins	Puffins	Kingfishers	Penguins	Toucans	Eagles	Woodpeckers	Owls
	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X

**Absences:**

<b>Apologies from:</b> N/A	<b>Reason for absence:</b>	<b>Follow up needed?</b> N/A
----------------------------	----------------------------	------------------------------

**Follow up from previous week's absences:**

**Emails to staff to remind the children DONE**

**Agenda: School Council Project - CHILDREN IN NEED**

	Item	Discussions	Action
	<b>Matters Arising</b>	Welcome Share agenda for today School council badges??	Date in diary after today's meeting Still a <b>NO</b> to check if they have arrived
1	<b>Roles and responsibilities</b>	Chair: David Vice-chair: Abigail Treasury team: Noah (lead), Joana, Evelyn, Thomas, Noah Our chair and vice chair report that they met with Mrs Duggin. They had a positive meeting with positive and helpful messages Treasury team - not managed as yet.	
2	<b>Mrs Weston feedback</b>	Treasury team had a meeting with Mrs Weston The councillors asked her 'What makes a good treasury team?' Trustworthiness and accuracy. Make sure counting has been checked by a different person.	Plan an assembly for the whole school. School councillors to collect items over the half term holiday Eg Cardboard Plastic boxes Pizza boxes Plastic bottles Soft plastics Shredded paper Pringles pot
3	<b>Remembrance</b>	Chn to sell merchandise at front of school, after school, every day, starting Monday 6 <sup>th</sup> November through to Friday 10 <sup>th</sup> November. 3.15pm	Team of chn to sell merch. Older chn to collect

			<p>younger chn from their classes.</p> <p>Abigail can't do Tuesday, Thursday, Friday</p> <p>Max can't do Thursday.</p> <p>Evelyn can't do Thursday.</p>
4	<p><b>Children in Need</b></p>	<p>(Friday 17<sup>th</sup> November) feedback from classes:</p> <p>Dress-up theme - individual classes</p> <p>Bake sale:</p> <p><a href="https://www.bbcchildreninneed.co.uk/fundraising/host-a-spotacular-bake-sale-or-bake-off/">https://www.bbcchildreninneed.co.uk/fundraising/host-a-spotacular-bake-sale-or-bake-off/</a></p> <p>£1 donation for a cake and to wear non-uniform.</p>	<p>By Friday, class councillors to let Mrs Smith-Wood know what their class dress up theme is.</p> <p>Mrs Smith-Wood to put letter out on Seesaw by next week.</p> <p>Allergies??</p>
5	Next Meeting	<b>15.11.23 at 1pm in the Woodpecker's classroom</b>	